ScoTT POLLOCK Borden Ladner Gervais LLP
T 613.787.3541 World Exchange Plaza
spoliock@blg.com 100 Queen St, Suite 1300
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1P 1J9
T 613.237.5160
F 613.230.8842
blg.com

Our File # 339583-0000007

By electronic filing

September 24, 2018

Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27" floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli

Re: Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. (“EGD”)
October 1, 2018 QRAM Application

Board File #: EB-2018-0249

Further to our letter of September 17. 2018, we are writing on behalf of Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters
(“CME”) with regard to EGD’s October 1, 2018 QRAM Application.

CME has reviewed the questions and comments offered to the Board by intervenors and Board Staff on
September 17, 2018, as well as EGD’s responses on September 19, 2018. CME supports the approach
suggested by IGUA in their letter of September 17, 2018 with regard to EGD’s proposal to recover historical
adjustments. CME submits that it would be valuable to intervenors, ratepayers and the Board if intervenors are
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able to inquire about EGD’s adjustments at the associated deferral account disposition proceeding.

Yours very truly
Borden Ladner Gervais LLP
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Scott Pollock
c. Andrew Mandyam (EGD)
Fred Cass (Aird & Berlis LLP)
All Interested Parties EB-2016-0215
Alex Greco (CME)
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